

CV

Name: **Kathrine Rømmen**
Title: **MSc**
Academical degree: **Bachelor Physical Therapy, 1998**
MSc in Health Science, 2007

Employers: **Physiotherapy Programme,**
Sør-Trøndelag University College

Address: **Tungasletta 2, 7047 Trondheim**

Telephone: **0047- 73 55 92 81**

E-mail: **kathrine.rommen@hist.no**
kathrine.rommen@ntnu.no

Kathrine Rømmen has been in clinical practice as a physical therapist for 10 years, located at department of surgery and intensive care medicine at St.Olavs Hospital. In addition she has been employed at the Physiotherapy Programme as assistant professor since May 2008, teaching in pathological conditions, clinical practice and being supervisor to students during their work with the bachelor thesis. During her years as a physical therapist at St.Olavs Hospital she has also been supervisor to numerous physical therapy students and candidates, in addition to attending several meetings and courses as speaker. Her master thesis addresses the prevalence of anal incontinence among childbearing women, in a follow-up study after participating in a clinical trial during first pregnancy. She is currently doing a PhD-degree within the same field; "Prevalence of anal incontinence among women – results from HUNT 3". During her time as PhD-candidate she has held podium and poster presentation on national and international stages.

Education

1994: Psychology, Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU), Trondheim, Norway
1995: Personell Psychology, Sociology NTNU
1996: Sociology, Social Anthropology, NTNU
1998: Statistics, Pedagogics, NTNU
1999: Pedagogics, NTNU
2007: Master Degree in Health Sciences, NTNU
Total: 304,5 studypoints

Professional experience

| | |
|-----------|--|
| 1998 | Namdal Sykehus, physical therapy candidate |
| 1999 | Steinkjer kommune, physical therapy candidate |
| 1999-2013 | St.Olavs Hospital, Clinical Service , physical therapist |
| 2008- | Sør-Trøndelag University College, Physiotherapy Programme, Assistant Professor |
| 2009- | Phd-Candidate, Faculty of Medicine |

Thesis

Prevalence of anal incontinence – Six years after participating in a randomised controlled trial during pregnancy. Master thesis, 2007. Norwegian University of Science and Technology, Trondheim, Norway.

Positions in society

| | |
|-----------|---|
| 2001-2003 | Union Official, Clinical Service, St.Olavs Hospital |
| 2005-2007 | Vice-Chairman, NFF, county of Sør-Trøndelag |